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ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
 

RFP #18-001-DDA 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

FOR ACQUISITION AND REDEVELOPMENT OF SOUTHERN SKILLET SITE 
 

November 9, 2018 
 
To All Prospective Proposers: 
 
This addendum is being issued to answer questions submitted prior to the question 
submittal deadline of November 7, 2018 at 2:00PM.  
 
In reference to the RFP listed above, the following answers to questions are hereby 
incorporated into the Request for Proposal: 

 

Will the sign-in sheet from the meeting on November 5th be posted?  Were there any 
additional potential applicants that attended at 2:00PM? 
 Answer:  The sign-in is sheet is posted on the Roswell DDA website.  No other 
applicants were identified other than those who signed in. 
 
Is it possible to post the questions and answers from the last RFP issued for the 
Southern Skillet Redevelopment Project? 
 Answer:  The two addendums posted from RFP #17-001-DDA are shown at the 
end of this Addendum.  Please keep in mind some conditions have changed and are not 
directly applicable.  These two addendums do not provide specific guidance to this RFP. 
 
Please clarify at what point in the process the proposals, concept plans and financial 
offer will be made public information? 
 Answer:  The plans and concepts are expected to be reviewed publicly after a 
review by the DDA at an expected work session with the city council.  Terms of the 
financial offer will be made public at a public meeting approving a Purchase and Sale 
Agreement. 
 
What year was the current shopping center built?  Is any portion of the building 
considered historic?  

Answer: According to city records, the initial build of the Southern Skillet buildings was 
1964.  The buildings are classified as “intrusion” on the 2003 Historic Properties Map, 
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which means “structures from any year that detract from the historic character of the 
district.” 
 
Can the DDA please clarify what the minimum and maximum parking ratios are for the 
site per the Unified Development Code? 

Answer: Parking requirements are defined per the UDC is Article 10, Section 
10.1.  Parking requirements are determined by use.  Section 10.1.7 provides the 
conditions for a shared parking model in the case of mixed-use projects.    

 

Are there any DOT deceleration lanes requirements along Atlanta Street?  
Answer: All project improvements (including deceleration lane requirements) 
will be determined by the development traffic impact study required by the UDC 
(if they satisfy the minimum number of trips) 
 

What is the Atlanta Street classification under the UDC? Principal arterial? Or Minor 
arterial?  

Answer: This section of SR9 is consistent with UDC Section 11.4.13A Principal 
Arterials, 5 Lanes 
 

Setback and Frontage Requirements – It is understood that Alpharetta Street is 
classified as a Primary street; would Frazier Street be classified as a side street? 
Alternatively, does the City consider this property to have two (2) Primary frontage 
streets? 
 Answer:  Frazier Street is classified as a Primary Street and this site would be 
considered to have two Primary Streets. 

 
Rooftop equipment screening requirements may conflict with a parapet’s maximum 
height allowance – If in order to properly screen rooftop equipment, parapets would 
need to exceed the 6’ allowance.  Would this be considered an administrative 
variance? 
 Answer:  A change to the parapet height would require approval of the Board of 
Zoning Appeals.  It is not an administrative variance. 
 
May architectural features such as embellished entryways or decorative towers 
exceed 6’ above the roof line (a.k.a. building height)? 

Answer:  A change to the height of these features would require approval of the 
Board of Zoning Appeals.  These are not an administrative variance. 

 
The Conditional Use document provided for this property permits a building height of 
5 ½ stories – Is there a definitive height maximum for 5 ½ stories? 

Answer:  The height will be limited to 67’0”. 
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It appears that the extent of both Landscape Area and Outdoor Amenity Space is 
determined by building type – In an instance of a mixed-use development, with 
multiple buildings, is the Landscape/Amenity area calculated by the more restrictive 
versus cumulative total?  (i.e. Stacked Flat requires 10% Amenity space while a single-
story shop only requires 5%.  Would the more restrictive 10% govern the overall 
property if it houses both of these building types? 

Answer:  The more restrictive 10% coverage would govern. 
 

Is parallel parking along Frazier Street permitted in a similar fashion to those located 
on the opposing side of Frazier? 

Answer:  Parallel parking is permitted and would be required to meet UDC 
Section 10.1.10. 

 
Concerning garage access for townhomes, may garages along Frazier Street be front 
loaded? According to UDC, access is permitted along a Minor Street? 

Answer:  No garages may front Frazier Street as it is considered a Major Street. 
 

In reviewing the parking standards, it is noted that surface parking may not exceed 
133% - would ground level parking beneath a podium structure be considered surface 
parking and therefore have to adhere to this restriction? 

Answer:  This condition would need further review with a specific site plan, but it 
is anticipated it would not be subject to the maximum.   

 
The proposed project falls within the Historic Overlay District (HOD) – With this being 
new construction, will the project still need to go through the Roswell Historic 
Preservation Commission (HPC) process, along with submitting to the Design Review 
Board (DRB)? 

Answer:  The HPC governs the approvals for this site.  DRB is for review of sites 
located outside the HOD and therefore, no submittal is required to the DRB. 

 
 It was communicated that parking on the site could also be considered for shared 
public use for neighboring retail and restaurant space during peak hours.  How would 
this “public” parking count toward the maximums for the site (i.e. can additional 
public parking be provided on the site above and beyond the parking ratio provided by 
use on the site itself? 

Answer:  Parking spaces dedicated for public use are not counted in the 
minimum or maximum counts.     

 
Residential Parking spaces are calculated on a ratio per bedroom basis, with an 
additional Guest parking requirement.  Do Guest parking spaces need to be counted 
exclusively, or may they be shared with the surrounding retail required and/or public 
spaces? 

Answer:  Guest parking spaces must be counted for residential use.  They may 
only be shared if approved under the shared parking allowance in UDC Section 10.1.7. 
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The Build-to-Zone along Alpharetta Street calls for 80% of the lots frontage to be 
developed.  Could this achieved by any permanent structure that projects from the 
buildings parallel to the street and activates the BTZ (i.e. covered patios/walk under 
canopies/patios with perimeter knee walls? 

Answer:  No, 80% of the frontage must be heated space and within the BTZ line.   
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

COMPLETE THIS ADDENDUM, SIGN and SUBMIT with the RFP to: 
  

Roswell Downtown Development Authority 
Roswell City Hall 

38 Hill Street, Suite 130 
Roswell, GA  30075 

  
I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum 1 and have incorporated the changes into my 
proposal response for the above-mentioned RFP.  
  
COMPANY NAME: __________________________ CONTACT PERSON:  ____________________  
  
ADDRESS: _________________________________ CITY: ______________ STATE: ____ ZIP: ____  
  
PHONE: ________________ FAX: _______________ EMAIL ADDRESS: _______________________  
  

SIGNATURE: ____________________________________     DATE: __________________ 
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The prior Addendums 1 and 2 from RFP #17-001-DDA were requested and are shown 
below 

 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
 

RFP #17-001-DDA 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

FOR ACQUISITION AND REDEVELOPMENT OF SOUTHERN SKILLET SITE 
 

January 31, 2017 
 
To All Prospective Proposers: 
 
This addendum is being issued following the information meeting held on January 27, 
2017 in response to information requested.  
 
In reference to the RFP listed above, the following answers to questions, additions, 
deletions and changes are hereby incorporated into the Request for Proposal: 
 

Is there a better more detailed topographic site survey available?  
Answer: A PDF and DWG file are being provided and sent to each respondent as 
an attachment to this Addendum. 

Does the offer have to be above the amount paid by the City for the property? 
Answer: It is the City’s desire to recover its investment of $4,850,000 in the 
property.  The DDA will consider the offer price and associated terms in its 
evaluation of the proposal.    
 

Has there been any discussion with the Family Dollar Store on the Property with an 
existing lease? 

Answer: No.  This item will need to be resolved as part of the development of 
the property.  
 

Can you provide a copy of the Family Dollar Lease? 
Answer:  A PDF file is being provided and sent to each respondent as an 
attachment to this Addendum. 

 Does the survey provide the easements?   
Answer: Yes.  

Would it be possible to obtain more title information?  
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Answer: A PDF file is being provided and sent to each respondent as an 
attachment to this Addendum.   
 

Has this property been submitted though the Georgia Brownfield Program and is it be 
possible to see the report? 

Answer: A PDF file is being provided and sent to each respondent as an attachment 
to this Addendum. 

 
What is the format of the digital submittal file? 
       Answer: It should be a complete single PDF per proposal submitted.    

 
 

 
COMPLETE THIS ADDENDUM, SIGN and SUBMIT with the RFP to: 

  
City of Roswell – Purchasing Division 

Roswell City Hall 
38 Hill Street, Suite 130 

Roswell, GA  30075 
  
I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum 1 and have incorporated the changes into my 
proposal response for the above-mentioned RFP.  
  
COMPANY NAME: __________________________ CONTACT PERSON:  ____________________  
  
ADDRESS: _________________________________ CITY: ______________ STATE: ____ ZIP: ____  
  
PHONE: ________________ FAX: _______________ EMAIL ADDRESS: _______________________  
  
SIGNATURE: ____________________________________     DATE: ____________________________  
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ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 
 

RFP #17-001-DDA 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

FOR ACQUISITION AND REDEVELOPMENT OF SOUTHERN SKILLET SITE 
 

February 10, 2017 
 
To all Prospective Proposers: 
 
The deadline for questions has passed.  The due date for the RFP remains March 3, 
2017 at 2:00 PM.  
 
In reference to the RFP listed above the following informational items are hereby 
incorporated into the Request for Proposal: 
 

Section 1.4.3, page 10, states: Multiple Proposals: Offerors may, at their option, 
submit multiple Proposals, in which case each shall be evaluated as a separate 
document. Your initial proposal shall be for the 4.2 acre site alone. Additional 
proposals may reflect inclusion of additional land acquired by the Developer, in the 
proposed development. Multiple responses must be submitted in separate envelopes 
and marked plainly to notify that each envelope contains a separate and single 
response. Does this mean additional complete packages must be submitted, i.e 
sections 3.3.1-3.3.4, or would it only be necessary to change 3.3.2 and 3.3.4? 

 
Answer:  Each separate proposal will be a standalone proposal containing all 
required submittals. 

 
  

 It is our understanding the Property is entered into the Brownfield program. Is there 
supporting documentation on this? 
  

Answer:  The Phase I ESA performed for AMEC Environmental has been 
previously provided and contains all information we have related to the 
environmental condition of the property. 

 Will the RFQ responses, previously submitted to the DDA, be available to the public? 

Answer:  The 6 selected RFQ responses, less financial related info are posted on 
the RoswellDDA.com website. 
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COMPLETE THIS ADDENDUM, SIGN and SUBMIT with the RFP to: 
  

City of Roswell – Purchasing Division 
Roswell City Hall 

38 Hill Street, Suite 130 
Roswell, GA  30075 

  
I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum 1 and have incorporated the changes into my 
proposal response for the above-mentioned RFP.  
  
COMPANY NAME: __________________________ CONTACT PERSON:  ____________________  
  
ADDRESS: _________________________________ CITY: ______________ STATE: ____ ZIP: ____  
  
PHONE: ________________ FAX: _______________ EMAIL ADDRESS: _______________________  
  
SIGNATURE: ____________________________________     DATE: ____________________________  
 

 

  
 
 


